Memo

To: 2025 Budget Committee
From: Dalibor Stancovici, Manager — Financial Planning and Policy
Date: June 20, 2024

Subject: Forecasted 2025 increases for other municipalities

Comments

This memo is to respond to the request from Councillor Adams at the June 17, 2024
Budget Committee for a chart showing the forecasted 2025 overall increase for other
municipalities. Staff prepared the chart below using publicly available information at this
time. As more information is made available from other municipalities, staff can provide
an updated chart in the fall.

L 2025 Forecasted Tax

Municipality
Levy Increase

Oakville 6.14% (4.00% overall)
Burlington 8.90% (5.49% overall)
Milton not available
Halton Hills not available
Hamilton 7.90%
Mississauga 7.20%
Brampton not available
Region of Peel 8.40%
Guelph 9.80%
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